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MEMORANDUM

TO: Town Clerks, and Town & City Managers of Member Municipalities
FROM: Emily Johnston, Public Outreach Coordinator

DATE: October 2, 2025

RE: New Haven Regional Residential Transfer Station

On August 16, 2024, the ACSWMD opened a new regional residential solid waste transfer
station at 100 Kings Way off 65 Campground Road in New Haven, Addison County, VT.
Starting on October 3, 2025, this facility will be open every Friday from 8 AM to Noon and
will be operated by the Addison County Solid Waste Management District.

Attached to this letter is an informational flyer containing what is accepted at this facility, the
disposal rates, and the facility operating hours. We encourage you to share these updated
details about our residential drop-off on your town website.

Please reach out with any questions.

Sincerely,

Emily Johnston
Public Outreach Coordinator

(802) 388-2333 * FAX (802) 388-027 |
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Addison County
A Solid Waste Management District
RESIDENTIAL DROP-FF

This facility accepts only household wastes.

‘ BAGGED TRASH
S7/BAG SMALL/MEDIUM

S10/BAG LARGE

¥ BLUE BIN RECYCLING

IF BROUGHT W/0 TRASH: S5/BIN OR BAG

$2/5-GAL BUCKET

LEAF & YARD WASTE

S3/BAG OR S15/YARD



